10969 Trade Center Drive

Rancho Cordova, California 95670

C OGA-ROVERS Telephone:  (916) 889-8900 Fax: {916)889-8999
3 ASSESOCIIATES www. CRAworld.com

QOctober 18, 2012 Reference No. 611967

Mr. Mark Detterman, P.G., CE.G.
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, California 94502-6577

Re:  Project Management Change
Former Chevron Service Station 94930
3369 Castro Valley Boulevard
Castro Valley, California
Case No. RO0000416

Dear Mr, Detterman:

On behalf of Chevron Environmental Management Company (Chevron), Conestoga-Rovers &
Associates (CRA) has prepared this letter to inform you of a management change regarding the
referenced site. The Chevron project manager has changed from Ms. Alexis Fischer to

Mr. Brian Waite. ITis contact information is below:

Mr. Brian Waite

Chevron Environmental Management Company
6101 Bollinger Canyon Road, San Ramon, CA 94583
Phone: (925) 790-6486

E-mail: bwaite@chevron.com

Please note this change, effective immediately, for future correspondence.
Sincerely,
CONESTOGA-ROVERS & ASSOCIATES
/S
James P. Kiernan, P.E,
JK/Im/3
cc: Mr. Brian Waite, Chevron (electronic copy only)

Ms. Anna Counelis and Ms. Tula Gallanes ¢/ o Mr. Robert Young, Fsq.,
Berding & Weil LLP
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